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. The{plans for the United States Court House and Post Office
ZZEgzxggﬁignéd by A]frg? B. Mullett and dated 1870; the building was

eted in 1874, M It is constructed of beige Fairfield County

granite, which is found in an area twenty miles north of Columbia.
The plan is rectangular -- three stories above an arcaded basement.
Wall surfaces are smooth ashlar with rusticated quoins on all
corners. Window styles vary from story to story; first-story
windows and doorways are arched; second-story windows are pedimented
and framed with pilasters; third-story windows are framed by hood
mouldings with keystones in the centers. A projecting beltcourse
divides the floors. T

Although the building is rectangular in plan, the central area
dominates and gives the appearance of a central pavilion with wings.
The Tonger north and south axes are emphasized by rusticated stone
jointings in the central section of the lower level and by tripled
oculi. A triangular pediment crowns the north and south facades.
Below the roof balustrade and running the course of thé building
is a projecting cornice, supported by consoles. Eight chimneys
extend beyond the roof. « ; _

Mullett's plans for the building included a hexagonal tower
surrounded by windows under the roofline. This skylight, which no
longer exists, was to provide natural light for the United States
court room on the third floor. The court room was the focal point
of the building with its richly-carved moldings, pilasters, mantels,
and doors; its triple windows with oculi on the north and south
sides, and its impressive skylight originally were outlined with
exquisite ceiling decoration. The room also reveals Mullett's
interest in integrating the exterior and interior design elements.
He uses basic geometric shapes, such as circles, triangles, and
‘ractangles, in this room and on the exterior.

The north and south sides of the room have three rectangular
windows with triple oculi above them. This contrast between circular
énd rectangular motifs is carried out in the decoration of the
interior walls. The main entrance to the room is on the east side.
It is divided into three main sections by two pilasters which support
beautifully carved consoles. The wall is further divided into five
arched paneled areas above two mantel pieces on each end and three
doorways in the center. The central doorway is composed of double
dogors_and is flanked by single doors on each side. Circular panels
and ctifved triangles fill the space between the doorways and the
arched molding. Egg-and-dart, foliated scroll, and pearl moldings
are used extensively. The west wall is a mirror of the east wall,
-except for the doorways, and provide a backdrop for the single court.
~The mantels and single doorways have been blocked up, and the double
doors changed to glass doors, but the carving and wall surfaces are
original and in excellent condition. The room now serves as City
Council Chamber. :

The ground floor of the building was to be used as a post office
and consisted of one large room with a post office screen at one end.
Cast iron columns with acanthus capitals and attic bases supported
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STATEMENT OF SiGNIFICANCE

The 01d Court House and Post Office is one of the most
impressive buildings in Columbia and commands a prominent
position on upper Main Street. Designed in 1870 by Alfred B.
Mullett, it is a superb example of Renaissance revival archi-
tecture in America.

A native of Taunton, England, Alfred B. Mullett and his
family came to the United States and settled in Ohio when he
was eleven years old. He went abroad for study and on his return
entered into practice with Isaiah Rogers, a Cincinnati architect.
In 1865 President Grant appointed him to the office of United
States Supervising Architect where he remained for fifteen years.

- In this capacity he designed post office buildings for the cities

of Boston, New York, and Philadelphia, and others. He also designed
the United States Mint Building in San Francisco and the south
wigg of the Treasury Department in Washington, D. C.

The Columbia Post Office is beautifully designed and executed.
The smooth granite walls contrast with richly carved decorative
elements to create a strong three-dimensional effect. Each facade
is of equal importance and the three window levels, although
separated, relate well to one another. This Columbia building
is one of Mullett's most beautifully proportioned structures and
a fine example of the academic tradition in America. -

Mullett's building has housed various functions of national
or city government for nearly a hundred years. Inside its walls
have operated the court system, postal business, internal revenue
services, and, since 1937, the building has contained offices
used by the city government. Aside from the State House, it is
the oldest government building in Columbia.
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7. Description (Columbia City Hall)

the floor above. Pilasters of the same order flanked the walls. The
second floor was divided into smaller rooms used by the internal revenue
service. Throughout the years, the interior has been altered to meet
changing needs. In 1902, James Knox Taylor, then Supervising Architect
for the United States, drew up plans for the revision of the heating

and plumbing systems. The sidewalks and an iron fence were also
designed by Taylor.




